

Cambridge Coalition for
Childcare
264 Broadway
Cambridge, Massachusetts
March 25, 1971

To: Office of the
City Clerk
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Sir,

The Cambridge Coalition for
Child Care is scheduled to ap-
pear before the City Council April
3, 1972. We would like to cancel
our appearance and reschedule it
for later in April. We will
notify you of that date.

Sincerely,

The Cambridge Coalition
for Childcare

Monette O'Brian
Heidi Ulrich
Marie Schacter

10. 87
Communication from The Cambridge Coalition
for Child Care requesting that their
presence before the City Council be post-
poned until later in April

March 27, 1972

Hearing Postponed